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Malave, Erin

From: rickm@rtmenterprises.org
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 4:36 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN number and address change
Importance: High

| was looking for the address change form and EIN number.
RTM Enterprises, In¢ { Foreing corp ) New Tax ID 27-2472299

Federal Direc BC ( Florida Corp) (POS0000}70643)
‘-————‘_—'ﬁ'__——!

New Tax |d Number 27-2443725

New Mailing address: (article II)
PO Box 511704
Punta Gorda, FL 33951-1704

If you need anything else you may email here,

Richard Mutschler
President & CEO

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT 1S
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT
FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it from your
system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail so that our records can be corrected. Thank you.
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